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Pharmaceutical Giants, American Success Stories: Eli Lilly (1838-1898) and Robert Wood Johnson (1845-
1910) may not have known each other personally, but their careers and fabulous success stories typified the
American Dream, as it used to be. Each of them founded a small company to make pharmaceutical products,
their successes were phenomenal, and their sons and grandsons ran their empires long after their deaths. Both
established large charitable endowments, augmented and managed by their heirs, the benefits from which are
shared widely today.

Lilly was born in Baltimore but moved to Indianapolis and worked in the infant pharmacy business before
enlisting in the Union Army at the start of the American Civil War. Soon promoted to colonel, he fought in
several campaigns before being captured and spending a year or more in a POW camp. At the end of the war, he
tried his luck at running a Mississippi Plantation but soon gave up and returned to pharmaceuticals in Indiana.
Eli Lilly and Company was founded in 1876 and was immediately successful. Two of his early inventions
included putting medication inside capsules for easy swallowing and shielding some of the awful taste with fruit
flavoring. His Indiana foundation to distribute profits to charity was founded in 1890, long before the U. S.
government had thought about an income tax. Despite his spectacular success without government intervention,
Lilly promoted ideas that led to the founding of the Food and Drug Administration in 1906.

Joseph K. Lilly (1861-1948) ran the company after his father’s death. Joseph’s two sons, Eli Lilly II (1885-
1977) and Joseph K. Lilly, Jr. (1893-1966) were the last family members to head the huge Eli Lilly and
Company. Joseph K. Lilly III (1916-1995) fell in love with Cape Cod and bought large tracts of land around
Falmouth and Sandwich. A very quiet and unassuming man who wanted nothing in return, he gave much of his
land to charity, establishing the Heritage Foundation and a large hospital on the Cape. Eli Lilly and Company
continues to be by far the largest business in Indiana. Pioneer products included insulin, penicillin, the Salk
Vaccine, and Prozac.

Dr. I. S. Lilly (c. 1890-c. 1975) a beloved family doctor of Stanton, Michigan, and his son Ned (1916-1988)
were related in some way to Eli and his family but were not direct descendants. For many years, they were
prominent trapshooters and attended the Yorklyn tournament every year during the 1930s. From the early 1930s
until 1975, Ned was one of the top shooters in the world.

Robert Wood Johnson was born to poor farming parents in Carbondale, Pennsylvania, and was apprenticed to
relatives in the pharmacy business in Poughkeepsie in 1861. Seeing the potential in this field, he had various
partners in early business ventures before founding Johnson & Johnson, along with his two brothers. Settling in
New Brunswick, New Jersey, one of the company’s first “inventions” was first aid kits, designed for train
wrecks and other emergencies, and was soon followed by Band-Aids. The founder’s son, Robert Wood Johnson
IT (1893-1968) ran the company with spectacular success until the early 1960s, after which Robert Wood
Johnson III (1920-1970) took over. As a young man just before World War II, Johnson III came to Yorklyn
with the “New Brunswick squad” several times to participate in the Marshall Trapshooting Tournament. He was
the last family member to head the company.

Philanthropy has been a huge beneficiary of the Johnson family success, and numerous foundations are funded
from Johnson & Johnson profits. Many programs on public TV are funded by the Robert Wood Johnson
Foundation. In addition to Band Aids and First Aid Kits, popular products today are Baby Powder, Tylenol,
Listerine, BenGay, and medications for HIV/Aids.

Like many large corporations today, both Johnson & Johnson and Lilly have had problems with quality control
and have been subject to several product recalls. The huge benefits to society they have made are never
mentioned in these lawsuits.



Work Report: On Tuesday, June 10, the following nine volunteers were on hand: Dave Leon (in charge), Jerry
Lucas, Paul Kratunis, Ted Kamen, Jeff Kennard, Mark Russell, Ken Ricketts, Mac Taylor, and Tom Marshall.
There was also the monthly Events Committee meeting attended by several of our volunteers.

The Lionel electric train exhibit continues to be improved, with more houses wired for lighting, and
maintenance on the locomotives attended to. Gasoline was added to the Model 607’s fuel tank to mix with the
kerosene therein. Since the vaporizer is on the short side, it is hoped this will improve vaporization of the fuel in
the burner. The water downpipe on the Model EX’s boiler was cleaned (again?). Loose insulation was glued to
the underside of the hood on the Model 71.

Since the rear water pump on our Model K was not working properly, the valve stem on the rear pump by-pass
valve was found to be completely rusted away near the point, so this was refaced and the seat lapped in. The
hood hinges on this car were tightened. The hydraulic brakes on the Mountain Wagon’s rear wheels were
adjusted. Boxes of parts from the storage bins in the old snack bar were moved to the garage and to the attic
above the museum for future organized storage. The moving section of the AVRR switch near the front gate has
been rebuilt and installed. The railroad was made ready for rides by kindergartners on Thursday (rain and the
forecast of it postponed this event). As a safety measure, Steve Bryce and Jerry Novak have built a chain-link
fence over 100 feet long between the railroad and the race bank.

On Thursday, June 12, 11 volunteers were on hand, as follows: Tom Marshall (in charge), Eugene Maute,
Gerhard Maute, Mark Russell, Richard Bernard, Steve Bryce, Bill Schwoebel, Dave Leon, Jerry Koss, Tim
Ward, and Lou Mandich.

The inside of the window sash on the north side of the Carriage House (garage) was cleaned and primed. The
bands on our “new” Model T Ford were adjusted. The storage bins were completely emptied, and everything
therefrom is in boxes for further sorting and convenient storage. Work was begun in sorting old pipe fittings
from the bins in the shop basement, many of which can go to scrap. Several volunteers studied the overhaul of
this area to give more room for the storage and shops for our A.V.R.R. locomotives. Items from here and the
bins that are surplus to FAHP will be advertised for sale on E-Bay or sent to the scrap yard, after ascertaining
that none of this material is wanted by our volunteers.

Better organization of the tools and parts in the garage and shop were also studied. The tire rack in the back
building can be reduced in size, which should allow for some pipe storage in that area. At “off times”, Tim
Nolan, Bill Rule, Dan Citron, and Brent McDougall did necessary small jobs. The Model 607 was “finalized”
for its trip to the Delaware Museum of Natural History on Saturday 6/14. (Dan Citron reported that this trip
turned out very well).



